COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICY

Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, January 21, 2026 7:00 PM

AGENDA

TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING OPEN TIME OR NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS:
pursuant to the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) action or Board
discussion can not be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments,
and if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the District Manager for follow-
up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent Board agenda.

ITEM FUNCTION
PRELIMINARY BUSINESS

1 Call to Order

2 Public Comment Period — Open Time — This time is set for members of the public
to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. If your comments concern
an item noted on the regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is
open to public comments. By law, the Board of Directors cannot discuss or make
decisions on matters that are not on the agenda. The Board will customarily
refer these matters to the District Manager’s Office. Each speaker is allocated
(5) minutes to speak for a maximum of 20 minutes on each subject. Speakers
may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the
jurisdiction of the District. After receiving recognition from the Board President,
please state your name and comments.

3 Approval of the minutes of:
December 17, 2025, Regular Board Meeting Action
4 Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses Action
5 Status of the Budget Report Information

NEW BUSINESS
1 Award Replacement of the Mini-Split Wall System for the

Conference Room Action
2 Annual Report on Active Will Serve Letters Information
3 Annual Report on Discontinuations of Residential Services

for Inability to Pay Information

OLD BUSINESS

1 Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update Information
2 Carr Fire Recovery Project Update Information
3 PLC, Radio and Antenna Replacement Project Information



"V SONIIGeSIT YIM SURDLISWY 341 AQ palaaod aie oym AJIjIgesIp e L3im suostad Jo) 1euLIo) SAeuIS) R
ue uj 9|qe|ieAR SpeW g ued sjelalew epusbe Jaylo pue uswndop siy) ‘paisanbad JI  lewloy ajeulssyje
ue Ul UoneIuRWNIop Jo ‘buness ajqissadde ‘sadiaap Bujualsy sAnsisse ‘siojaudioiul ‘o) pajwl jou ale
NG ‘apnjoul ABW UOIIEPOLLILIODDY "9dUBAPE U] SARp Bupjiom Om] 1ses| 18 ‘0D pSoofIARIuo0®1o4osnan
je jew-2 Ag 10 ‘10096 ewdojed ‘Buippey ‘peoy J9deld 0568 1 jlew AQ 1o uossad
ur 1o ‘0890-9kz (0ES) 18 auoydajey Ag 32140 DMISIP BYF 1DeIUCD pInoys aouelsisse buipasu uosiad y
‘Bbupyesw 21jgnd ayy ul edpiied 03 uosiad jey) 10} ‘3JIAIBS 40 ple Aleljixne ue Buipnjput ‘uoiepowLLIodDR
JOo uoneoyipow papasu e ‘Ajgesip e sey oym dlignd Syj Jo Jaquisw Aue 0} 9|qejieAe Syew
[[IM 013SIJ SSDIAIRS AJUNWIWOD 3IAISIUSD BY) ‘Y Sofiesid Yim suedliswly 3yl yam soueljdwod uf

Aapiaold Ajlunyoddo jenba ue sisiyg,

‘W'd 00:£L ® 8T Aenugad
bunoaly pieog panpayds XN

juswuinolpy 9
SjuswWAUNOUUY g

wCT Uef —J20H py
uonRewW.IoJUT syoday sonIwwo) b
uoneLwIojur poday s 1obeuely e
UORBULIOJUT voday s,40392.10 4
uoReW.IOJUT 22UapU0dsaLio) T

SSIANISNYG TVIIANID

uonoy UOIND3[2S 993w ‘B
(Adljod s,40302.41@ J0 pleog 4sD 3)|IAIBUR)
‘0G°0T0S UOII3S) JBBA JBPUBIED 9207 3L3

10} U0Issas uoneziueblio-ay |enuuy s,10302.10 JO pleog v



December 17, 2025

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Directors Present: President Hopson, Vice President Oliver, Director Woodstrom and Director

Richison

Absent: Director Whitehead and Tina Teuscher

Others Present: Collin Bogener and Chris Muehlbacher

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1. Call to Order: President Hopson called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Public Comment Period: President Hopson opened the public comment period. No
comments were received. The public comment period was closed.

3. Approval of November 19, 2025, minutes: Director Woodstrom moved to approve the
minutes. Vice President Oliver seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

4, Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses: Director Richison moved to pay the
bills.  Vice President Oliver seconded. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the payment to
Superior Tank Solutions is the quarterly Tank Maintenance Agreement. The State
Water Resource Control Board payment is the annual permit fees. The vote was
unanimous. Motion carried.

5. Status of the Budget Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the O&M revenue thru

1

November was $767,928 versus expenses of $659,422. He mentioned that
consumption continued to trend slightly under budget. He mentioned that we have
not received Clear Creek’s invoice for November.

He stated that the only Capital revenue was the interest of $53. The tank coating
payment is the only expense.

Reserve Fund Status Sheet: The total reserve is $1,506,058. Mr. Muehlbacher stated
that the O&M reserve decreased due to cash flow and the Capital Improvement
Reserve decreased due to the tank coating payment.

NEW BUSINESS

Board of Director's Annual Re-Organization Session for the 2026 Calendar Year:
Director Richison moved to appoint Vice President Oliver to President and Director
Woodstrom to Vice President. President Hopson seconded. The vote was unanimous.
Motion carried.

Director Woodstrom moved to appoint Lori Mathiesen to the Centerville Education
Foundation Committee. Vice President Oliver seconded. The vote was unanimous.
Motion carried.

The Standing Committees will be announced at the January 2026 meeting.



Authorize the Board President to Execute the First Amendment to Water Treatment
Plant Dedicated-Capacity Contract: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that this amendment was
discussed by the Ad-Hoc Committee and recommended by the attorney. The current
agreement has a one-year notice requirement. This will shorten it down to six months
giving both sides more time to bring it back to the Boards for consideration. He
mentioned that Clear Creek approved this at their meeting held last week.

Vice President Oliver moved to execute the amendment to the Water Treatment Plan
Contract. Director Richison seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Bureau of Reclamation’s 58th Annual Mid-Pacific Region Water User’s Conference —
Reno, NV. Jan. 28-30, 2026: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that this is an information item
and asked that if anyone is interested to let the office know and they will set up the
reservation.

Investment Fund Quarterly Report Ending September 30, 2025:  Mr. Muehlbacher
stated that consistent with the Reserve Policy this is an information item. He stated
that LAIF is currently earning approximately 4%.

OLD BUSINESS

i

Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that this
project is about to expire on January 6, 2026 without an extension being approved. Cal
OES requested a time extension from FEMA; however, as of today, it has not been
approved. The entire grant program will expire on January 6 if an extension has not
been granted.

Carr Fire Recovery Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that CalOES provided the
Final Inspection Report on November 21%t. This confirmed that they had everything
they required from the District. On December 2", CalOES confirmed that there is
nothing more for the District to do at this time.

PLC, Radio and Antenna Replacement Project: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that there was a
delay with the delivery of the screens. PACE Engineering should be done programming
them by the end of the week. Field efforts will resume after the first of the new year.

GENERAL BUSINESS:

i
2
3

Correspondence: None.

Director’s Report: None.

Manager’s Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Assistant Fire Chief is not ready to
recruit volunteers. He has been here trying to get things up and running like the phone
lines and an answering machine. Mr. Muehlbacher offered space in the newsletter to
recruit volunteers.

Field staff replaced a service line on Macie Circle. The JPIA infared imaging took place
last Friday. They did find a hot spot in our fuse box, so Wagner Electric changed out
the breaker.

I~



5

The operators ran pump 1 at the Muletown Pump Station and it needs an alignment.

The conference room mini splits failed. He mentioned that the warranty paperwork was
not properly filed, and that the contractor’s project manager passed away. We are
seeking several bids to replace the item.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that RCAC came out to look at our sites and they found that we
were inefficient at pump zones A and Al. Although they are VFD’s we are treating
them as soft starts, they are not running efficiently. They will be reviewing this to
optimize the energy.

President Hopson stated that there has been a metal plate on Middletown Park for
about a month. He asked what that was. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he would follow
up with Lead Operator Dan Peters.

Committee Reports: Ad Hoc Committee. There is a closed session item tonight to
discuss the Ad Hoc Committee meeting.

Announcements: The next Board Meeting will be held January 21, 2026.

CLOSED SESSION

1

Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8), Property: Water Treatment Plant: The Board
entered into closed session at 7:30 pm, and returned at 7:51 pm. No reportable action
was taken.

GENERAL BUSINESS CONTINUED:

6

Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 7:52 pm.



t Jo | abed

00°005'Z 000 00°005°2 000 000 000
00°005°C 00°0 00'008°Z 000 00°0 00°0
vSLZY'e 00'v20'9Z ¥S 'SP 62 slz- 00'v szl
L9l 00'vZ 6E°6 5.z 00'p sz'L
Gl ogp's 00°000'92 S1'9EP'6Z 000 000 000
00°SPL 00°00% 00°S¥S 000 000 000
00°SPL 00°00% 00°SYS 000 000 000
00'0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000
8858 L1 00°000°00L- ZL'shl'8s- ¥6€62 00°000'9- 90°90.'G-
¥8'520'0- 00°001'05 9L vZ0'bY 9/'1bL- 00°000°E vZ858'C
88120~ 00'00b €€ [ANARA T4 82°06- 00°000'2 zz'606'L
91162 - 00°005'9L r8'8YL'YL ov'L9- 00°000°L 09'8¢6
95°148" 16 00°060'L18 vrZLZ'ess 8Z'8L1 L 00°58Z'1L8 z,2°90L'08
80 L¥6- 00°000'G 76'950'% 8LZLL 00°00€ 8LZlY
00°05- 00°08.'Z 00°0£L'Z 00°GL- 00°0Lt 00°GSY
61°249°'L- 00°00€'0L 1872291 vZ'L8 00°00. AL
0S Lb- 00°00L°0L 05'259'6 SZ'16- 00°00.°} G/°809°L
8¢ v 00°00%" L1 8E PP LL 26'9.2 00°00. 76'9.6
76'2.6'SS- 00°000°6.¥ 80°LZ0'6LY z1'88.'L- 00°000'62 88°11Z'42
SL'85L°L 00°015'062 G/'999'L62 SL'GhZ 00'SLi'8Y G2°099'8
186png 18A0 $ 196png LA 6z %o - Inp 196png J8A0 ¢ 196png Sz 99
G20z 1aquada(

Zzpy-xe] Apedoud |eisua - 00LYY 1BIOL
L-L00Z AVMSL 994 ulwpy Juag - overy
ZZy-xe] Apadoud [eiauag - 0oLy
LSIAYALNI - 000EY 1E3OL
)sa193u] JAYIO0 - ZOOEY
IV - LO0EY
LS3YILNI - 000V
SYUILIAW - NOLLYTIVLSNI ADIAYIS - 000Z¥ 2101
sabieys uodauUuU0) - 00LZY
SYILIW - NOLLY TIVLSNI ADIAYIS - 0002V
SANNd IAYISTY - 009LY [EI0L
Spun4 aAI9say JIaysuel] - 06295
994 uonezi|iqels ajey - 008LY
234 jue|d Juswieal] J9JBM - 00LLY
abieyosing uondwnsuo) - gOg9Ly
SANNd JAYISTY - 009L¥
S3TVS YALYM - 000LY BIOL
(dwoy 1amod) -y auoz dwind - 05GL¥
(e1ey aseg) |-y suoz dwung - 00S1¥
(dwog Jamod) v auoz dwnd - oGy Ly
(e1ey sseq) v suoz dwind - 00y LY
saad aje - 0LZLY
ajey uondwnsuo) - 00Ziy
ojey aseq - 00LLb
SITVS YILYM - 000LY

awoou)

asuadxg/awoouj A1euipio

aosuewIouad }obpng sso 9 J1j0id
JoLIISIg S92IAI9g AUNWWOY 3}|IAI9USY)

siseg |enisoy

'9zZ/SLILY
WV 8v-L1



v jo z abed

¥0'152°01- 00°0L6°06 96'859'08 0£°269°L- 00°0v0'LL 0L L¥E'6 ‘grdLSIA ® NOISSINSNYYL - 00025 1e1oL
00°502 00°009'¢ 00'608'¢ 00'608'¢ 000 00°508'¢ Bunsa) uonusaald moipioed - 058ZS
0002 000 0002 000 000 000 lojelsuan sulbbiq - 0022
0£°6.6 00°00S'S 0L%26'y L0'88- 00009 66°LLG L-v auoz dwnd saijnn - 009ZS
LLGLE'T 0000092 £8°v89°'cZ 18182~ 00°002'L ELZLY'L v auoz dwind samiin - 00525
G9'£9Z- 00°00G'L GE9LT'L 198/ 00°052 19°82¢ uone)s dwing malAIamo] “199[3 - 0SZS
vl'gee- 00°059°L 982t 00°062- 00°052 000 uonels dwnd umolaIniy “199(3 - §Zes
£v'88- 00°098 L9°LLL 6°0L- 00'0F L 15621 ueld |RISUAD - SARIIN - 00VZS
2L 098'e- 00°000°Z} 8Z6EL'S 8.'668" 00'000'¢ zz0ooL'L asuadx3 @ saiddng BunesadQ - 002ZS
00°009'L- 00°009'L 000 000 000 000 aueusjulepy pue Jleday - |V BUOZ - OVIZS
00°009'L- 00°009'1 000 00°0 00'0 000 aoueusjulely pue neday - ¥ BUOZ - 0ELZS
£9°0- 00°009°'9¢ 1£'66G'9¢ 9/°6€0'%- 00°00L'9 $2°090'C ‘Juley g Jeday |eIaUID - 00LZS
"gIyL1SId ® NOISSINSNVYL - 0002
v 1G8'69- 0002169 9/'792'66 00°042'4L- 00°0£2'2L 000 SLSOD HIALYM - 00016 [e10L
ov'zle- 00°020°L #6208 00041~ 0002} 000 HNsme] 310 NNIM - SZELS
11°1G2- 00°009't £T8YE'Y 000 000 000 s984 bRy J81BM - L1ELS
2L188'EL- 00°005'9Z 8z'zLL'EL 00°00Z'L- 00°00L°L 000 994 uojeIo)sSay - GLELS
69'995°0L- 00°00%'€€ Leees'ze 00°000'2" 00°000'Z 000 %8819 Je3|J - UCHEASIUIWPY - GOELS
¥9'068°LE- 00°008'9L 9 eYB v 00°00€'ZL- 00°00€'Z) 000 %9219 Jed[) - e 9°13dQ - 00€LS
96°L8G'CL- 00°008'9Z y0'gLZ'el 00°009°L- 00°009°L 000 abieyo Jalepm mey - 00LLS
S1SOD HIALVYM - 00015
asuadxgy
85096 LG- 00'+58'668 Zt'e62'8r8 €G¥9Z L~ 00'629°'18 L' ¥9€'08 1joud ssoug
8G°09G'1L6- 00'+58'668 Z'€62'8v8 €G¥9Z L~ 00'629°'L8 1" ¥9€'08 awoau] [ejo)
000 00°00£'09 00°00¢'09 000 000 000 EJSIA B||9g SIS JBJEM - 90.L6V
v°062 00°0v0°Z ¥v'062'Z 0578~ 00°0ve 05952 ANNIATY "¥IdO ¥IHLO - 000SP IejoL
0008 000 uIpy - 8AI8S |IIM - S565Y
00082 00008} 00028l 0S5 et~ 00°00€ 05952 Bugsa] uonuanald mojpjaeg - 0585H
¥ 08% 00°0vZ 7’0z 00°0%- 00°0¥ 000 anuaAay "SI - 00YSY
INNIATY "HIDO YIHLO - 000SH
196png 1eAQ ¢ 1ebpng alA gz 29Q - Inr 196png JonQ $ 196png Sz 3aQ
G20z 19quiadag
adueuwLioliad ummﬁsm SSOT ¥ 1joldd siseg |eniody

9Z/SL/LO

JoL3SI S92IAI8S AlUNWWOD 3[[IAIaU3) WY 8b-LL



¥ jo ¢ abed

96'¢LZ'ZL- 00°0bG €51 ¥0'92¢" Ll 08'ZLL L 00°GL5'ZL 0Z'208'0L
82 ¥6E- 00°005'€2 TL60L'ET 808.LY'Z 00°00E'e 76128
00°00€- 000022 00°00¥'2 00°0SL 00 0S¥ 00°009
8 916~ 00006t 79'€85°c 0zZ'eel 00°052 0Z°£88
yL'EGL- 00°008°0L 98'9v9'0L 80°020°L- 00°008'L 26°6.L
00°€LZ's ZeYseL
Z0°/68'E- 00'002'S 86°20€'L 00°8LZ- 00°008 0028
06'LG- 00°009 0L'8¥S $8°05 00°001 G805
09'tZ8- 00°00G'Y 0v'G/9'e 8506 00052 8G°0v8
1671~ 00°0bP 608y 0069~ 00°69 000
00°009'L- 00°000°ZL 00°00%'GL 000 000 000
109102 00°002'S 209122 00°0vZ- 00°008 007095
00ZLL - 00°002'S 00°820°L G/°966- 00°008 6Z'e02
0Z'¥86°L G0'96%
LLLpL- 00°00€ £2'8S1 00°0L- 00°0 00°0%
PLGrP L 007000 98'v55' 000 000 000
R AGYAS 00°00L'L Lr6lt'L #0°9/1 00009 v0'9LL
£ 69~ 00°000°€ 1G'¥SE'Z SL6Y 00°005 GL'6YS
8LLLO'L- 00°000'GL 78'826°¢L 00°0 000 000
8208L 00°00S'y 82°082'G GZ'898 0005/ Gz'8L9'L
$8'682- 000009 GLOLLG 19°9p 00°000°} 19°9v0"L
Z€'2€9'9" 00°000°0% 89°/9¢€'€E 000 000 00°0
12°G29°L- 00°00%'8 £212L'9 G9/E5°L 00°00%°L G9'LE6'C
Ly LpE- 00°002'¥ £5'868'¢ S0vLz 00002 GO'vL6
0EYEE L 00°00Z't 0/7698'C 09'cze’L 00700 09€20'2
1abpng JonQ $ 1ebpng QLA gz o8- Inr 1abpng 1oAQ $ 1ebpng §Z 98Q
G20z 18quiaodaQg

JAILVHLSININGY - 000%G [BIOL

sasuaoi g uonduosqng - 0064S
uonjesuadwion s103o2alIq - 058YS
WY - Buipjing 8310 - 008YS
(11ewsg) yuswdinbz 83110 - 052¥5
saoljoN pue Bulig - 0LLbS
abeisod - 00.¥S

$394 JUBYDIBN - 089VS

salddng 931140 - 059PS

Sjealy - SZ9vS

JINSU0Y R IIPNY-BUNUNONJY - 009YS
Kaulony -1s1a-1ebe - 06SHS
133u1bu3 youlsiq - Buussulbuy - 9OSHS
Aaning fiejyiueg paysialeps - SSHPS
snosuejjeasii - 00¥PS

0024V - GLeVS

uoniuboooay eakojdwiy - GZEPS
Buiuiel] g jaaell - 00EYS

$894 gOUMS - 05ZVS

821140 1013SIQ - duoydsla] - 002YS
82140 131sIg-sann - 0GLYS
1181 - 2@oueInsul ARLGeIT - 00LYS

JALLYHLSININGY - 000VS
1IN3INNdIND3 - 000€S [BJoL

auljoses) - 00ZES
Julely g ssieday yuawdinb3 - 00LES

INIINLINDS - 000€S

aouewojiad j9bpng sso % Hjoid
30L3SI(] S92IAI8S AJlUNWIWOoY) 3)|IAIdJU)

siseq |enJooy

92/S1/10
NV 8¥:LL



¥ Jo v abed

8Z°18LZS 00481 %S 82°69£°901 Lg¥SL°Le 00'96Z°€Z- 6L LviC awoau| 1oN
8Z'18L'2S 00'¥8L'¥S 82°69€'901 18YGLILE 00'962'cC- 6L Lrl'Z awoou| A1eulpiQ 18N
98°LY/'€0L- 00°0,9'G¥8 v1'826' 1YL vE'6LY 22 00526701 99'606'28 asuadx] [ejoL
G8'EY.'6 00°002'¢2y GL'956'CLY 68°18/'C 00°002'29 LL'8LY'6S SL14aN3F9 ® STOVM - 00066 [e1oL
66221 00°00%'¢ 66225'E £v'89- 00009 1618 Xe] 21edIpa - 006G
81689 00°00%'¥1 8L°GB0'GL 20421 00°00t'2Z 86'2.2'C V'OTd - 00965
1750€'e- 00°000'%1L £L169'0L v9'6.2'L- 00°000°Z 9£0ZL'S aoueINSU| "dWOD S,UBWINIOM - 00S5S
Ot'L29- 00°000'09 09'82£'65 9z'8¢L 00°000°0L 9z'8¢.'0l lejuaggyl|eaH ‘dwi3 - 2duUeINSU| - 00PSS
21°026'v- 00°008'c8 88'6/8'8/ vl 181" 00°008'€ 9z'zLo'e Juswiainay - Uoisuad - 00ESS
69°290°L- 00700801 LE'ZEL' Z€°086- 00°008°L 89'6LC'L saafoldwg awiy Med - salle|eg - 00255
£0'€88 00°002'y 10°€80'S 00°004- 007002 000 BWIMAAQ - 0Z1SS
00°00%- 00°000'€ 00°009°Z 00°05- 00005 00°0S% Agpueig - seue|eg - 01155
19°G/0°L- 00°00L'082 6E'¥20'622 00'€L 00°00t'SE 00'€2t'GE saueles - 00155
S1i43N3g ® SIDVM - 000SS
1ebpng 1an0 § 1ebpng ALA Gz 9aQ - Inp 1ebpng 1940 $ 1ebpng Sz 29Q
G20¢ Jequedag
aoueuwlLiojiad uwm_u:m SSOT @ J1joid siseg |eniooy

JoU3SIg S921A19G AJlUNWiWo) 3)jIAIajua)

9zZ/5L/1L0
Wv 8v:L1L



Centerville Community Services District

11:28 AM
01/15/26 Capital Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis December 2025
Dec 25 Budget Jul - Dec 25 YTD Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
43000 - INTEREST
43003 - Shasta Co 422 Interest 0.00 0.00 213.45 300.00 400.00
Total 43000 - INTEREST 0.00 0.00 213.45 300.00 400.00
44100 - General Property Tax-422
44125 - Current Secured Taxes-08M 0.00 0.00 3,684.36 4,000.00 223,000.00
44127 - Current Unitary Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
44130 - Curr Sec Adv Teeter 0.00 0.00 4,758.09 4,000.00 4,000.00
44131 - Curr Supp Teeter 0.00 0.00 606.62 500.00 500.00
44135 - Supp Taxes Current 0.00 0,00 947.37 1,100.00 2,300.00
44140 - Curr Unsecured Taxes 0.00 0.00 11,373.64 11,100.00 22,800.00
44145 - Supp Taxes Prior 0.00 0.00 15.79 20.00 60.00
44150 - Prior Year Unsecured Taxes 0.00 0.00 88.88 70.00 150.00
44155 - Homeowner's Exemption - 422 365.48 1,000.00 365.48 1,000.00 2,100.00
Total 44100 - General Property Tax-422 365.48 1,000.00 21,840.23 21,790.00 264,910.00
46000 - CAPITAL FUNDS
46100 - Capacity Charge 0.00 22,500.00 22,147.00 45,000.00 88,588.00
Total 46000 - CAPITAL FUNDS 0.00 22,500.00 22,147.00 45,000.00 88,588.00
49000 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS
49350 - Sp./Asst Texas Springs 2001-1 0.00 0.00 5,706.83 6,000.00 34,000.00
Total 49000 - TAXES & ASSESSMENTS 0.00 0.00 5,706.83 6,000.00 34,000.00
49500 - OTHER CAPITAL REVENUE
49505 - Other Interest 0.26 5.00 1.77 30.00 50.00
49550 - New Water Purchase Fee 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00 600.00
Total 49500 - OTHER CAPITAL REVENUE 0.26 5.00 601.77 630.00 650.00
Total Income 365.74 23,505.00 50,509.28 73,720.00 388,548.00
Gross Profit 365.74 23,505.00 50,509.28 73,720.00 388,548.00
Expense
51000 - WATER COSTS
51255 - Clear Creek SWRCB Contract 0.00 0.00 13,266.81 4,400.00 4,400.00
Total 51000 - WATER COSTS 0.00 0.00 13,266.81 4,400.00 4,400.00
52000 - TRANSMISSION & DISTRIB.
52950 - Treatment Plant Pond's Project 0.00 0.00 11,107.28 0.00 0.00
Total 52000 - TRANSMISSION & DISTRIB. 0.00 0.00 11,107.28 0.00 0.00

Page 1



z abed

00°2SL°0¢- 00°085°88L- €0°G6EvTL- 0055222 £'868- awodu] 18N
00¢s1L'0¢- 00°08S 881~ €0°'GBE' v L- 00'662'2e PE'868- awoou| AreuipiQ 18N
00°00L'8LY 00°00€'29¢ LEP06 PLL 00°0sC'} 80 ¥9Z'L asuadx3 |ejo]
007000802 00°000'951 G9'8eL €S 000 000 SASNAAX3 TVLIdVDO ¥3IHLO - 00086 [e10L
00°000°951 00°000'9G1L 61722019 000 000 wesboud uswase|day Ajowalay - 08085
00°000°2S 000 6882 /- 000 000 tolelausg - dwnd umolsinipy - 0L08%
S3IASNIAX3T TVYLIdVD ¥3H10 - 0008S
00°00G°2 000052 918252 00052’ 80'¥9C'L 334 'NINAY ANO4 - 008.S 1ej01
00'005'¢ 000 000 000 000 1-100Z2 AVMSL 834 Ulwpy Jua) - 0¥8.L9
00°000'S 000052 9L '8¢s'c 0005’1 80 ¥9C'1L L-2002 AVMS1 984 "ulupy SdN - 908.S
334 'NIINAV aNO4d - 008.S
00°008'6 00°00v'S 05'89¢'S 000 000 ISN3IdX3 LS3HILNI - 005.S B30
00'008'6 00°00¥'S 05'89¢'S 000 000 ‘| 1-100g Bidg sx| Issy/ds - 90548
ISNIIX3 LSTHILNI - 00S.S
00°000'6 000006 00°00.'6 000 000 ISNIHX3 TVdIONINd - 001G IBjoL
00°000'6 000006 000046 000 am ‘uud 1-100zZ Bidg sx| 1ssy/ds - 90vLS
ISN3IdX3 TVdIONIEd - 00¥.LS
00000081 00°000'G8 L6V61'6L 000 000 "SAOYdINI IWILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000.S 1ej0L
00°000'08L 00°000'G8 L6'¥61'6L ao 000 weiboud Buneo) juey - 060.L5
"HAOMdINI INILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 00048
j3ebpng |enuuy j1oBpng QLA gz o8g-nr jebpng Sz 29Q
G20¢ 1aquadeqg siseg |en1ooy
aouewioad }J2bpng sso B JHjoad [eyude)d SCEFIED

1913SId S92IAI9S AJUNWWOY 3]|IAI9JUBD

NV 8Z:L1L



CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESERVE FUND STATUS

December 31, 2025
DESCRIPTION Balance as of Baiance as of Current Projected Balance Goal Range

7-1-2025 Last Month Balance As of 7-1-2026
DESIGNATED RESERVES:

Operation & Maintenance $406,359.97 $544,622.00 $544,622.00 $486,000.00 $614k - $920k (2)
Water Treatment Plant $249,846.89 $282,794.64 $282,794.64 $303,000.00 $250k - $500k (3)
Carr Fire Funds $156,297.70 $159,633.57 $159,633.57 $158,000.00

Pump Sta. Rep. & Maint. (Zones A & A1) $16,024.24 $16,366.25 $16,366.25 $22,000.00

Capital Improvement Reserve $372,107.57 $317,743.81 $317,743.81 $350,000.00

Subtotal $1,200,636.37 $1,321,160.27 $1,321,160.27 $1,319,000.00

OBLIGATED RESERVES:

Capacity Charge $119,370.25 $154,474.49 $154,474.49 $209,000.00
Subtotal $119,370.25 $154,474.49 $154,474.49 $209,000.00
RESTRICTED RESERVES; Maturity Date
Texas Springs Assessment 6/30/2041 $44.793.92 $30,423.55 $30,423.81 $33,000.00
Subtotal $44,793.92 $30,423.55 $30,423.81 $33,000.00
Total Reserve Balance $1,364,800.54 $1,506,058.31 $1,506,058.57 $1,561,000.00
1 O&M Goal Range Goal Range is projected to achieve the Reserve Policy range within 3 - 7 years using the Rate Stabilization Fee.

2 WTP Goal Range Goal Range is projected to achieve the Reserve Policy range within 1.5 - 5 years using the Water Treatment Plant Fee.



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 13, 2026
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business Item 1 — Award Replacement of the Mini-Split Wall System for

the Conference Room

Recommendation

ACTION - It is recommended that the Board award the replacement of the Mini-Split Wall
System for the Conference Room to Timberline Heating & Air Conditioning in the amount of
$9,087.

Item Explanation

The compressor for the existing mini-split wall system located in the Conference Room has
failed and requires replacement. This system was originally installed by One Way Development
& Construction as part of the Meeting Room Conversion Project which was accepted in January
2023. In review of this project, it was confirmed that no warranty information was filed by
either staff or the contractor. Repairs on the Senville Aura unit have been attempted but were
unsuccessful to restore functionality. Based upon an inability to repair the unit, it is
recommended that it be replaced.

Below is a summary of the bids:

Contractor Mini-Split Unit Total
Timberline Heating & Air Conditioning Carrier Performance Series $8,595
Redding Heating & Air Daikin Mini Split $9,000
Gibson Hearing & Air GE Mini Split $11,738

[t is recommended that this project be awarded to Timberline Heating & Air Conditioning in the
amount of $9,087. This amount is the bid amount with an additional $492 for a 7-year parts and
labor warranty.

Attachment

e Timberline proposal dated January 8, 2026



January 8, 2026 \

=0 @ @
DETLNE 2950 INNSBRUCK DRIVE
a2 REDDING, CA 86003-9303

CRMEEBIHoH A STEmE: (530) 221-2222 + FAX 221-2279

HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING g .
Light Commercial www.TimberlineHVAC.com

This Construction Agreement is entered into by and between TIMBERLINE HEATING & AIR
CONDITIONING, (Contractor) and Centerville Water District, (Owner) on 2025.

Project address: 8930 Placer Rd., Redding, CA 96001
Billing address: (Same as Above)

You are entitled to a completely filled in copy of this agreement, signed by both you and the

Contractor before any work may be started. Notice of Cancellation may be sent to the Contractor at
2950 Innsbruck Drive, Redding, CA 96003

We propose to provide all labor, materials, equipment, supervision, and agreement administration to
complete in a good workmanlike manner, installation of the following:

Agreement options:

Carrier Performance Series 18k BTU Ductless Split High Wall System

Two (2) Carrier Model # 45MAHAQO09XA3, High Wall Fan Coil with multi-stage fan design for
Conference room

One (1) Carrier Model # 37MGRAQI8CA3, 1.5-ton split system heat pump inverter drive

Two (2) Wireless remote temperature controls

This system has an A.H R.I. Certified S.E.E.R2.* rating of 25.0, E.E.R2.* 0of 15.0, and HSPF2* of 10.5
A.H.R.L Certified Number: 215357433

Manufacturer warranty:7-year coil and compressor, 7-year parts
Initial here to accept:

Contract price:

$ 8,595.00 Due upon completion of job (amount shown is CASH discount price)
**Note: Prevailing wages acknowledged™*

*$.E.E.R.----Seasonal Energy Efficiency Ratio (Cooling Efficiency measured at 82 degrees)
*E E.R.-----Energy Efficiency Ratio (Cooling Efficiency measured at 95 degrees)
*A.F.U.E.----Annual Fuel Utilization Efficiency

*H.8.P.F.----Heating Seasonal Performance Factor (Heating Efficiency)

Prevailing Wage Acknowledged: Yes
Public Works Contractor Registration # 1000005606

K The pricing in this Agreement is valid for 30 days.

HEATING AIR CONDITIONING SHEET METAL "2gelof3

Contractors Lic. #525939



PAYMENT SCHEDULE:

Payment in full by cash or check is due upon job completion.

Payment by credit card does not qualify for the cash discount Contract Price as quoted in the options
above. As well as fees may apply to quoted contract price if financed. Initial

Additional options:
Extended Warranty 1* through 7® year, parts, AND LABOR coverage: $ 492.00
Initial here to accept Extended Warranty option:

Down payment$ 839.00 The down payment may not exceed $1000 or 10% of the
Agreement price, whichever is less. Deposit is non-refundable 72 Hours after signed contraet. (If
approved for financing, down payment not required).

Initial

General Inclusions:

County of Shasta Mechanical Permits
Remove and recycle existing equipment
Control wiring to new equipment

New fusible electrical service disconnects

New refrigeration lineset connections
Design and fabricate sheet metal as needed
Wall control for 7 Day programing,.

Start up and testing of new system

BNAG R W~

General Exclusions:

Contractor is not responsible for the design or integrity of existing ductwork, electrical elements or any component
that was not altered by Contractor during the installation process. Contractor is not responsible for existing
electrical or roof sealing of existing flashings and jacks. Customer is responsible for expanding concrete pad.

Approximate start date: TBD (When materials and installers arrive at the job site.)
Approximate completion date: TBD

It is expressly stipulated and agreed that Contractor shall not be liable for any delays occasioned by acts of strikes,
elements of fire or flood, inclemency of weather, acts of other contractors or any other cause beyond our control.

The law requires that the contractor give you a notice explaining your right to cancel.
The contractor has given Owner a “Notice of the Three-Day Right to Cancel”
Contractor License #525939

Documents incorporated into this Agreement:

Finance Charge, General Liability Insurance, Notice concerning Workers’ Compensation Insurance, Performance of
Extra or Change Order Work, Mechanics’ Lien Warning, Information about the Contractors’ State License Board,
Cancellation Notice (pages 1-3 attached)

Page20of3



The owner has the right to require the contractor to have a performance and payment bond. (Additional cost)

It is agreed that the contractor will retain title to any equipment or material furnished until final & complete payment
is made, and if settlement is not made as agreed, the contractor shall have the right to remove same and the
contractor will be held harmless for any damages resulting from the removal thereof.

The undersigned agrees to the terms and conditions contained in this agreement and acknowledges receipt of all
pages and incorporated documents.

Dave@TimberlineHVAC.com Email: ul
Timberline Heating & Air Conditioning: Owner:
P
N (D
J P - 4
(/r AJ ’:D/.vu_/ Date: / ,é; Signature: Date:
~“Residential Estimator David Bertagna Date also page 1

Home Improvement License # 117403SP

Page 3 0f3



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 13, 2026
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business 2 — Annual Report of Active Will Serve Letters
Recommendation

INFORMATION - In accordance with the Will Serve Policy, this provides an annual report

regarding the issuance of, and status of, Will Serve Letters.

Item Explanation

The following is a summary of all outstanding Will Serve Letters and their potential demand for

the contractual water supply:

POTENTIAL WATER DEMAND

Will Serve Letters — Issued in 2025 0
Will Serve Letters — Expired in 2025 0
Active Will Serve Letters — potential developable lots 268
Active Water Availability Customers (WAC) 16
Completed Developments — existing developable lots 69
Total # of developable lots (sum of potential, WAC & existing lots) | 353
Potential Water Demand (Assuming 1.5 AF usage / Lot) | 530 AF

WATER SUPPLY SUMMARY

Highest Historical Use Analysis

Contractual Water Available (Assuming no restriction) 3,800 AF
Highest Historical Water Usage Year (2013) 1,935 AF
Highest Historical Year + Potential Water Demand 2,465 AF

Remaining Water Supply (using Highest Year + Potential Demand)

1,335 AF (35%)

Historical 5-Year Average Use Analysis

Contractual Water Available (Assuming no restriction) 3,800 AF
5-Year Historical Average Water Usage 1,477 AF
5-Year Historical Average + Potential Water Demand 2,007 AF

Remaining Water Supply (using 5-Yr Average + Potential Demand)

1,793 AF (47%)




SIONRT ARG [[IA paaidxy e

(s1owolsn) DV AL ) Jawolsn)) J[qe[IBAY J2JBA\ e

Sax0q I9)aw SulAey S30] J0J S[1ejap sapraoid ojqe] Juawdopad pajejduio) e
juowdoaaa Fuipuad — S191197] 9AIAS [[IAN PAIY e

(S)3uduydenyVy

"SUOTIEOO][E 19JEM UOLJBWR]IDY
aInnj I0j SISBQ U) UL} SI UYOIym pasn uonduwnsuod [[BISAO 3y} Ul papnoul pue pagqlosqe
aq 4 uondwnsuod mou SIY} ‘SIOSN MU JO UORIPPE pajiwl] ay) YAy Ieak 1ad siew 9-( 01
PAIIWI] SUTBWIAT S19J0W JOJBM MOU 10J PUBWIAP [BNUUY "SUOHIPUOD JTWOUOII PUB SPUSI) [BOLIOISTY
uodn paseq paywl] AIoA ST ImOIS PIJeId[e0de JO POOYIANI] Y} jey) 2jou 0] jueyodull osie sI )]

“(98pLusap <8'2) 8301
A319 jo uondwnsuoo [enjoe 03 uosLedwod Ul SAIRAIISUOD AIDA UIBWAL [OIMm ‘SIFRIDAR [BOLIOISIY
uodn paseq sasodind Suruueld 1oy AJuo st anjea sty 1wk 1od [pored 1ad Jy '] JO 9sn oFeIoA®R
SAIIBAIOSUOD B SIJBWIISE 9A0QR pajdafold puewio(] 19Jep [BIULSJOJ U3 JRLf) 9jou 0) jueniodwil ST ]

‘(PoA12921 ST UOIIBIO[[R [N dAD [Ty B 1Y) Surumsse)
wawdofersp poje[dwiod e UM pajedo] soladold jueoeA 3SOU) SB [[oM SB SI9N9T SAIS
1A Sunsixo [re 10} Ajddns 19jem [enjoenuod sjduwe sulewal 213Y) ‘DA0QE 9[qe] J1Y) Ul UMOYS S



39¢ :530| 9|qedojanap 40 [e30]

vE0T/8T/T ¥202/81/1T S9A T 090-0€2-807 Py y@8UD Je3|D Apung 33N peoy aau) Jead
Z10-021-80¢ £86T WL

£702/81/6 L10Z/81/6 SBA € $50-06T-80T sduuds sexa} 05791 {[mar yanyD s3ds sexa - |[amar
8107/6/6 8002/6/6

0£02/71/8 020z/T1/8 SBA 1 00-05¥-807 aue] quie] UoHID SUYD ‘doud sauor ualg

6¢02/91/0T 6102/91/01 S9A 1 £00-0€T-£0C anLq |esedeyd S9APAUD) J9Y1E9H
Lzoz/8T/8 | L107/81/8 SIA b4 6T0-09T-€0C py auri Jamod 1awWdo|aAdQ MIIAUBAID 0-€T Nd
L20c/oz/y | L10T/o/v SDA T GZ0-0€7-80C Py 32940 483D GETRT 1pIuyas £00-v0 Nd

1029 jned

|[EMBURY 1SM £Z02/0T7/€ L102/02/€ SIA 9A0QE papnpul 700-0LT-£07 ajjeD odwe) 68691 uolng Hien/pieysly S21e153 98pLIISAIM
|[emauay 1SM £202/0¢/€ L102/02/€ SIA 9s¢ peoy Jadeld 1SoMyLION aanjeusdis 23puIsaMm
wdsiol  /zoz/11/L L107/1T/L SIA T T00-018-T+0 sjlouy 3¥a3.) 483D 009YT fleyuapuan Aea| lleyuapuay Ases) pue peig
193197 sjo1 8jqedo|anag
SUdWUI0D) saaldx3 1SA S91ed 1SAM NdVY 199415 Jadojanaq juawdoianag

BMIBS 1M [BUOCIHPPY JO JBQUINN

sjuawdojanag Suipuad - $191197 2AIIS |[IM SA1DY




SI91197 9IS ||I/W paiidx3

8107/6/6  8007/6/6 SIA T T00-0ST-€07 PY 3uIIaMmod 08991 sauor eJo[a( g 12q|3q
T86T INL
LT0Z/81/6 @ L10Z/81/6 zyun
G auo o ouq aH - L0-6 8TOZ/6/6  800T/6/6 SIA 0T 6£0-081-80C mie] g A9jjeA asipeled  [|ama3repurt g sapeyD  $33e1S] adply puowelq
YETT 084 ‘T HUN
€ pexauuesp Allenied 8T0Z/9Z/€ | 8007/97/¢ SIA 6T SE0-0TT-¥0T 1SOMUMION a4njeusis $9]e]153 POOMXOA
£T02/97/TT £002/9¢/TT SOA 1% 0T0-0TE-v0T py a8uey pIo33Y 00L6 1snu) UuAy
8£0-£0 Nd
£102/92/TT £002/9T/1T SIA € T00-02€-+0¢ aue] ploday yyS9T UuAT swier aueq pJoday
200-€€0-€0T €987 den 1eu}
90-81-gues JouuonIpUOS 9TOZ/YT/8  CO0C/ET/E €1 T00-£€0-€07 peoy 132e|d sapbjjeH uedlop Sappi|eH uesIoW
910¢/L/%  900Z/L/¥ SIA 9 T00-06£-170T 19130A [20f aueq pioday
9102/4/¥  900Z/L/¥ S9A 4 £00-09/-T+0 s||ouy %93.) 1e3|) 0091 T suBj|3 esauayL peoy umols|nin
¥T0Z/0t/6 +002/01/6 SOA 9 0 9 700-061-80C e g sBunds sexap [[9Mmar epul g sadeyd
wol TT0Z/¥T/9  TOOZ/¥1/9 SOA z T 14 800-0£€-807 sguidg sexa) Gzz9T [[aMm3ar s3ley)
® 0T0-0e£-BOC 01Ul :_nm SEM 10| 3[qISS0d
913WaS [0S Jo pul
2102/67/€  200T/62/€ ST0-0Z¥-1¥0 1981 dey 1oe4]
PEWL NS TL0-0TY-190| TO0Z/TZ/E  T66T/2Z/E  2107/S/8 7002/s/8 S9A LT 570 ‘'TL0-0TH-T10 awas [0S uosfipn pAog pue|youey
S002/7/IT  S66T/7/TT SaA SY 0 Sy uouNY 3IeN sale1sy sauld [esiedeyd
guun
100Z/2z/e 1661/TT/E S9A 0t 910-02¥-T+0 2}aWaS [0S uosjip pAog puejyouey
ISM 0 ISM 191 pHEse adojona $30} JO
1SJUBWWO) / sniels 1910 P 19A5a 4 NdV S3ssalppy 1adojanag 1uwdo]anaq Jo dwenN
uonlesidxy  joaje@  AAIAS |IIM R0 Jaquinn quiny




O
—

Lo S e e B T o TR e T o B R TR T B TR e T B I o |

S10] JO Jaquinp

[eloL

600-0T0-80¢
1¢0-080-€0¢
£10-080-€0¢
910-080-€0¢
1T0-080-€0¢
900-00t-10¢
€10-090-80¢
T00-06¢-€0¢
010-0¢0-80¢
8¢0-0ct-€0¢
£€0-05S-110
690-0€5-110
800-00¥-¥0¢
¥10-08¢-€0¢
€10-0¢T-€0¢
700-0ST-€0¢C

NdVY

AQg puejyosuey
pY 3uty JaA|IS
Py Suny JaAIS
py Buny JaA)IS
Py Bury 1915
g utuosdwoyy
u7 JojAe)

1q Assems 0068
pY 492e|d £EV8
pY 492e|d 8//8
pY J92e|d €89/
Py umolsinin
Aso|n Bulusoy

1@ ded UMOIB|PPIIN 809ST

ug y984) ysij

4@ |essedeyd /688

S3sS3IppY

SSpPj|eH siuuag
SuenH |jir
yuuws euin

Asjieg pineq
umoug qajed
uewWHyYAA eyLSg
PUELaYINS WEl 1M

PJOHID pJeyOry

yoolaquiels Aieo

UuosIyory yem
uoSOLIJ eWIWT
uielldg sewoy
an|g epuil
younyd apisISam

J3Ydui] eapueg

$310|[4 BoLI3

JaquINN UN02dYy

L Uqg_.
1adojanaq

LS
66¢€¢
€6€¢
06¢E¢€
38¢¢e
TceT
8T¢T
rove
1414
ST
[453
6vE
6TET
€6¢€¢e
0cel
[4143

# JUNO2DY

Siawio}sny AjljiqejieAy J9)epp

g puejuduey
ENRENTIN
EUNRELTIN
3uny JanIs
3ury JaAN1S

utuosdwoy]
uj Jojhe]
Aasemsg
Py J93¢e|d
Py J93e|d
Py 190€|d
pPY UMOI3|NIA|
Aso|9 Suluiopy
31ed UMOI3|PPIN
U =43 Ysu|
1Qq |essedey)

juawdojanaq jo awep




SIA 17

T T20-05€-80C

eljlwe) 9|1e) 9¢8ST

19)eg uoxef 52.10|4 SE7 37 WO

£T0-00T-£07 NdV |euidlio S007/81/¢€ SaA 14

T 900-0€5-€0C
T S00-0€5-€0¢
¥00-0€5-€0C
€00-0£5-€0¢
¢00-0€5-€0C
100-0£5-€0¢

— = o

(s10719)

WBUM YyIag '8 Hagoy UNoD 2/

S002/S7/L S3A S

T £20-0€¥-80¢C
1 SC0-0E¥-80¢
T ¢T0-0E¥-80¢C
T S00-0€¥-80¢
00-0€7-80C
£00-0€t-80¢
100-0€¥-80¢

py 999 ASUOH 80§/
aue7 quien 00991

z 3seyd

(s1012)
T 9seyd
sau0y 29gAsuUoH

Qe uesns g pjeuoq
sasudisug quet |

S007/L2/9 SIA 17

Al A

8€0-081-807
T L£0-08T-80C

. 9£0-081-807
1 S€0-081-807
1 #€0-081-807
1 €£€0-08T-80C

—

A3||eA @sipeied 05591

s8ulids sexa) £/99T

(s1079)
Tuun

ELEIR Elalle) $31e353 98pIy puowelq

Hwad asn

Ise33ud [ESIDAIUN 6O0Z/9T/T S9A T

T T€0-0€¥-80C
T 0€0-0EY-80C

PY ¥=23.1) J1B3|) BESIT

(s301 2)

diysssuped W3 Q Py 231D Jesp)

6861/82/8  S9A T

—

900-08€-80¢
T S00-08€-80¢C
#00-08€-80¢
£00-08€-80¢C
¢00-08€-80¢
7¢0-08€-80¢

o A A

dUBWaS 05 0G9ST

S1UBWaS jOS €E/ST
IUBWIBS [0S SZ/ST
IUBLILS |0S 00LST
S1UdWss |05 /99ST

(s1079)

ueag 'y J3UINK

adeaspue| 104 Si T

SI9IBW BAIVY § £007/62/8 SIA 0T

T ¥10-0¢6-80¢C
T €10-0¢6-80¢C
T ¢10-0¢6-80¢C

T TT0-0¢6-80¢
T 0T0-0¢6-80¢C
600-076-80¢C

800-076-80C

£00-0¢6-80¢

900-0¢6-80¢

500-0¢6-30¢

T 700-0¢6-80¢
T £00-0¢6-80¢
T ¢00-076-80¢
T 100-0¢6-80¢

D B T B |

auidnT sejaqg ojue) G7E9T

auidn se1aQ o1ued T9Z9T

autdnT seq aQ oiue) 08791
autdnq se.aQ 03ue) 0091

(301 ¥1)
T6LT el ‘ziun
088T 0eIL ‘T Hun yauey Azawodwopw

Jveg uoxer auidn sej ag ojue)

[SJuUaWIWO) /SNIelS  JSM 40 aleq 191191 puewsaq
ANIBS I 121eM

[enualod

padojaaspun $10j Ndv
Jo saquinN padojanag

J0 1aquny

sjusawdojana( pajlajdwo)

S1313W YIM SI553IppY

Jadojanag awdojanaq jo aweN




T 910-019-v0¢ 12}omuen 9t
T ST0-019-70¢ 123onueN /€9t
T vT0-0T9-70¢ 13}omueN 679%
T £70-019-¥0¢ 1pnueN 129y
T ¢10-019-v0C 19IN1UEN £T9Y
T T10-019-¥0C 1=)omueN 509t
T 0T0-019-¥0¢
T 600-019-¥0¢ 19)omueN 8191
T 800-0T9-¥0¢ 13%onjuenN 929t
T £00-0T9-+0T 1onueN ye9y
T 900-019-v0¢C 13onjueN Zy9t
T S00-019-70C 12oniueN 059
T ¥00-019-¥0¢ 19)}oNueN §59t
T €00-019-¥0¢C 19anueN 999¢
T 700-019-%¥0¢ 19yoniueN v/9t {s107 tt)
£00¢/12/S SOA T T T00-019-¥0¢ 19onjueN 789t 71 23e] eiseys sauld Ja2e|d
T TT0-0S£-80T BUIDUF [2Q OUlWe) /E6/
T 010-05€-80¢C BUNUF |3Q oWWe) ST6/L
T 600-05£-80¢ BUIDU] [2Q OUiWeD 6S8L
T 800-05£-807 BUIU [3Q OUNWED TEYL
T £00-05£-80¢ BuDU3 |3 OulWeD €08/
T 900-09€-807 BUDUJ [2Q oulwe) /8//
T 500-09£-80T Buidu3 jaQ oulwe)d §z//
1 0T0-0££-80C $3]q0y oulWe) |3 888ST
T Y10-05£-80¢ $3|q0y OulWe) [3 006ST
T €10-05€-80T
1 ¢T0-05¢-80¢ S2[qoy oulwe) |3 076ST
T ST0-06€-80C 53|q0y oule) {3 ST6ST
T 600-0££-80T S0y oulwe) |3 606ST
T 800-0££-80C BSOY 3D 0S6ST
T £00-0££-80¢C
1 910-0L€-807 BURUF [8Q OulWe) 569/
T ST0-0££-80¢ S9[qoY oulWe) |3 6¥8ST
T 700-0£€-80¢ eUIDUT |97 OUIWE) S/S/
T 070-0£€-80¢ eSOy 91D TS6ST
T 8T0-0LE-80C
T ¢00-0££-80C BUPDUF [3@ Oulwe] 055/
1 T00-04£-80T BUDUT |20 OUIWe) 009L
T £00-09£-80¢ E1SIA 918D 08SL
T £00-09£-807 BISIA 918D 0652
T 200-09£-80¢ BUIDU3 |37 oulwe) 069
T T00-09€-80¢ S1USWSS jOS T//LST
T 900-05€-80¢ BUDUT [2Q OUIWED OT8L
1 8T10-09€-80¢C 1UBWaS |0S 0G/ST
T 6T0-05€-80C (s307 7€)
T £20-05€-80¢ Bl|IWe) 9|{e) 08LST S1YS19H Alawosuo
T Z00-05£-80¢ eljiwe) a|e) 008ST 15D umouy Apawiof
‘SjUBWIWO) /sniels  ISM Jo 21eQ 191191 puewsaq padojanapun s10| NdvY SIIBW Y)IM SISSAIPPY 1adojanag juawdoanaq Jo sweN
anIBS |IIM 31BN 0 JdquIinN padojanaqg
{ennualod J0 JAquiny




T 0TO-0€L-T¥0

1 900-0LL-TH0 (s107 65T)
1 €T0-0£4-TH0 $210Y 09€
886T/01/8 SIA 9 T 100-0LL-TH0 smopeys "UN TZZST uos|ipm pAog £-T WUn ‘sa10y puejyouey
T ¥20-080-£07
T £20-080-£07 pY Suny 49A|1S ¥816
1 720-080-£0T Py Buiy J9A|IS 0916
1 120-080-€0¢ VM
1 020-080-€0C Py Suiy J9AIIS OTT6
1 610-080-£07
T 810-080-£02 Py Suny JaA|IS 8506
T £T0-080-€07 oM
1 910-080-€0¢ JYM
1 ST0-080-€07 pY 8uny J3A|1S £906
1 #T0-080-€0T
1ing-sy uo xog J813|N 1 £10-080-£0C
1 710-080-£0¢ Py Buiy J9AIIS SHT6
1 T10-080-£07 VM
paisanbal IS uaLND  ZT0Z/TE/L SIA T 0T0-080-£0T (s107191)
L86T/¥/S SIA 0T T _ 600-080-£02 SUIA3IS BP[IH SINH Bury J3A1IS
1 120-009-v0¢ 19)IN1uUeN T6SY
1 020-009-%0T 1yINnjueN €85t
T 610-009-v02 19)oNiueN S/SY
1 810-009-v07 19jonueN /95y
1 £T0-009-¥02 Jo¥INUEN 655F
T 910-009-v02 19joniueN TSSh
T ST0-009-+0¢ 19¥aN1IUeN €75
1 ¥10-009-v0¢ 19jonueN SESH
T €10-009-¥0T 13aNueN £L7Sh
1 Z10-009-+02 19¥INluEeN 6TSY
T T10-009-v02 1932omMueN z0Sy
T 0T10-009-v0T 19jonueN ZISY
T 600-009-v07 19¥INIUeN 2ZSh
1 800-009-¥0¢ 19joNueN ZESY
1 £00-009-v07 19INJUEN ZHSY
T 900-009-70T 19)INueN ZSSP
1 S00-009-+07 19yanueN z9sy
1 ¥00-009-v0¢ 12)IN3UBN 7/SY
1 ¥20-009-v07 19y2N3UeN z8st
1 100-009-t0¢ 1@)oniueN 009v
1 £20-019-02 19)INIUeN 0691
1 720-019-+07 12INIUeN 5691
T 120-019-+0¢ 192n1UeN /891
1 020-019-%02 19INIUEN 6791
1 610-019-v0C 19yINIUeN T/9¢
1 810-019-v0¢ 13¥omueN 199y
T LTO-0T9-¥0C 19)oNIUEN €597
SjUaWIWIO) /sniels ISM 4O 91eq 13191 puewaq padojanapun s10] NdV S193BW Y}IM S3SSIPPY 1adojanaq juawdojanag jo awen
ELVEISTIN 12i1em jJo JsquinN padojanag

jeljuajod JO JaquInN




1 6C0-08T-80C sBulIds sexa] /6891
£002/11/¢€ SOA T T 870-081-80Z sSundg sexa] T/69T Py SSunds sexa] T669T SaAeID BAlY
3jing-sy Uo JON T S00-0T¥-80C
3|ing-sy UO 10N T 00-0¢-80¢
T £00-0Z+-80T s3ulids sexa] TZ8ST papioday deln
1|Ing-sy Uo 10N S007/81/8 SOA € T £00-0T-802 s8ulids sexa| UOOAl 9BY)
T UQCO0S PopI0day Qm—>_
T Z€£0-08€-80C 0pes|os §GSST
6002/81/9 SIA T T 919Was [0S 009ST dawiny jiyd 913Was [0S - Jauiny
T 820-06L-T¥0 (s3077)
€00¢/22/L SIA T T £L20-06L-T¥0 Py UMOIBINIAI #7298 Jalemuea|) uog PY UMOI3INIA
1{Ing-Sy¥ U0 10N 1 ¥0-00T-€0¢ (s1071 2)
900¢/¥/0T SOA . T T T¥0-00T-€0¢C w3 2dind 97291 ueAouOQg PRIA ueaouo(g
900¢/1/¢ S3A T €T0-0€€-80C (s3072)
T T ¢T0-0€€-80¢ "33 MOJ|OH 183 ST6L U9l uelg usaln
T ¢T0-06€-70TC py 93p1y puog L£96
T TT0-06£-¥0C pY 28p1y puog £096
T 0T0-06t-70C py 98p1y puog 096
T 600-06£-170¢ py 28p1y puog 7196
1]ing-Sy uo 10N T 800-06£-70T
1 £00-06£-¥0¢ pY 23p1y puogd ¥£96
1]ing-Sy UO 10N T 900-06€-0¢
T S00-06€-702 U7 p4oday 60/9T
T ¥00-06€-t0T U7 p1023Y T699T
T £00-062-0¢ uq pJodsy 05991
T 200-06£-70¢ U7 pJoday /7991 (s10121)
1jing-sy U0 10N 900¢/L/v S9A ) T T00-06€-170¢ 18190A {301 $931€153 |[IYpooM
I 600-0£€-80T panuiuo) sijIH AJaWoFIuoiA
T TT0-0€€-80C Py s8unds sexal Szz9T
T 0T0-0££-80¢
T £00-0€€-80¢C Qg MO|jOH 493 £E6L
T 900-0£€-80¢ 4Q MOJ{OH 4330 6662
T S00-0£€-80¢C
T ¥00-0££-80¢
T £00-0€€-80C py sunds sexa) /0191
1 200-0€£-80C py s3ulids sexal 16091
T TO0-0€£-80C (5107 11)
686T/82/8 1SM |ewduQ Y66T/82/8 STA S 1 TOO-IYE-807 MO||OH 4237 968/ saAey 231099 S|jiH AsswoBluon
T ¥%0-0£0-€0T PY suowwiIs T806
1 9t0-0£0-€02 Py suowwis 60T6
T 620-0£0-€0C pY suoWWIS SZT6 (s3076)
T 820-020-€0T PY SUCWWIS €416 py suowwis
JINg-sy UOION  €66T/0T/C1T SIA T 1 £20-0£0-£0C uau3p3 $91e353 SuIy JIAS
1INg-5y UO 10U X0g J913 [N T /T0-090-80C
T €T0-090-80¢C
T 6T0-0/9-T¥0
SjuawWWIo) /sniels  JSM JO aleq 19191 puewaq padopaspun S0} NdVY SI2IBW Y1IM SassaIppy 1adojanag 1uswdoanaq Jo sawenN
NS |IIM 191eM 40 IaquinN padojanag
|ennualod 40 JaquinN




S2X0(Q J3lsW INoYyim s107

69 (SO ON) 5307 2iqejieay [e10]
12 (351 9391dW0I 30U) SHYM
€71 5107 pado|anaQ 40 #
T ¥00-067-€02 yed Asujo
T Tr0-00T-£0T w3 9jding
jIng-Sy UO 10N T 600-085-T%0 WBUM
HINg-sy uo JoN T 200-085-T¥0 Aepp suiBBig
T 600-0€9-Tt0
}Ing-Sy uo JoN T L00-0vS-T¥0 Aepp suidaig
HING-SY UO JON T 0T0-0¥T-€0T 4Q [eatedey)
HINg-sy uo T TTO-0ET-€0T 3D HWIpe|A
HING-SY U0 10N T TL0-0TH-110
T €00-019-T¥0 AsjleA papnjoss
HING-sY UQ T 0T0-069-Tt0
T I3 €T0-081-80¢ peoy uaney
5307 Ajdwig “IsiA
1 £70-081-80C ssuLdS sexa] 16691
T Z¥0-08T-80¢
SjuawWWo) /sneis  SAN Jo aleq lane puewsaq padojanapun S10| NdV S1932W YUM $35531ppY 1adojanag juawdo|anag jo awen
ELVEINITITY 191 A JO JsquinN padojanaqg
|e1nuajod JO Jaquunp




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 13, 2026
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business 3 — Annual Report of Discontinuations of Residential Services

for Inability to Pay

Recommendation

INFORMATION — This is an annual report as required by the District’s Discontinuation of
Service Procedures for Non-Payment Policy.

Item Explanation

Senate Bill 998, otherwise known as the “Water Shutoff Protection Act” provides all urban water
providers with very specific criteria for shutting off a residential customer’s water service for
nonpayment. SB 998 defines an “urban water provider” as having 200 or more service
connections. The most notable requirement is that the account must be at [east 60 days past due.
District Ordinance 2020-02 amended the District’s Discontinuation policy to incorporate the
requirements of SB 998. Among the many requirements of SB 998, the District shall provide an
annual report of the number of discontinuations of residential services for inability to pay on the
District’s website in January of each year. Below is a summary of discontinuations:

2025

Number of discontinuations of Residential Service(s) for inability to 1
pay (Ord. 2020-02)

Attachment — None




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 15, 2026
To: Board of Directors
rom: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 1 — Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION — No update is available. FEMA has until March to respond to the CalOES request.

Discussion

Scope Of Work & Budget Increase

As a result of operational issues identified during the design process, it was determined that it was
necessary to request a change to the approved scope of work which also required a budget increase.
This request was made by the City of Redding on February 11, 2025. This request also included a local
share commitment of $51k from Centerville. In total, it was requested to increase the budget by $287k
which would increase the approved budget of $419k upwards to $706k. To date, no response has been
provided.

Time Extension

On June 17, 2024, the City of Redding requested a time extension for this project. CalOES approved a
time extension on June 23, 2025, which extended the project performance period until January 9, 2026.
As that date is rapidly approaching, CalOES has requested a further time extension from FEMA for the
entire DR4382 grant program. On December 3", Centerville was advised by CalOES that FEMA has 90
days to respond to this request.

At this time, this project is at risk of being closed out on January 6™ absent of an extension being made
for the entire grant program.

A meeting is scheduled with CalOES, City of Redding and Centerville to further discuss this project,
any updates for the time extension, and all available options. An update will be provided at the Board
meeting.



Financial Impacts

Below is a summary of amended project costs:

Description Amount
Revised Project Budget $705,900
FEMA Funding $529,425
REU Funding $125,000
Centerville Funding $51,475

Attachment(s) — None




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 15, 2026
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 2 — Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION — No update is available. CalOES has not provided any further update.

Discussion
Background:

On November 24, 2025, the final project closeout for the Direct Administrative Costs (DAC — Project
Worksheet PW-98) was completed by CalOES. The closeout process began on December 21, 2022,
with the District’s submittal of the P-4 form which summarized all the projects. Review of this item
began in April 2025.

On April 9, 2025, CalOES provided a letter acknowledging that six of the PWs were closed-out (23, 25,
27, 32, 44 and 58) totaling $328,215 and that the additional PWs remain to be closed out In June 2025,
a Final Inspection Report was provided by CalOES for these projects.

On November 21, 2025, CalOES provided the Federal Final Inspection Report: Application Closeout for
the remaining PW-98 (DAC) noting that “upon closeout of PW 98, the District DR 4382 application will
be closed in its entirety once all FEMA determinations are received, PW obligations are accounted for,
and any subsequent appeal rights are exhausted”.

On December 2, 2025, CalOES confirmed that there is nothing more for the District to do at this time
unless reached out by a Specialist. They advised that a letter will be sent to confirm this after the
Closeout transmits the disaster application to Finance (this is a Cost-share disaster application and is
currently pending assignment to a Closeout Specialist). No timeline has been provided as of this
writing.

Fiscal Impact

In summary, FEMA awarded a total of seven (7) projects totaling $347k for the benefit of this District
because of Carr Fire impacts. At present, there remains approximately $156k in reserve which was not
used in completing the approved projects and continues to compound interest. [t appears that an
additional $16k will become available as part of the close-out process.

Attachment(s) -~ None



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 15, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 3 — PLC, Radio, and Antenna Replacement Project
Recommendation

INFORMATION - this item provides a project update.

Item Explanation

Update

Field work for Change Orders 1 & 2 has been completed. Bat Electric and PACE Engineering will now
complete the remaining punch list items. It is anticipated that final acceptance will be presented in
February or March.

Background
The Board approved Change Orders 1 & 2 at the October Board meeting.
Below is a summary of each change order.

Change Order | - $6.426

This change order is to supply and install two Optix Panels at the Muletown Pump Station and the C
Pump Station. The existing panels are approaching the end of their remaining useful lives and are not
directly compatible with the new PLCs. These panels are anticipated to be received the week of
November 20,

Change Order 2 - $5.238

This change order is to install two Hand-Off-Auto (HOA) Mode switches for the two pumps at the C
Pump Station as well as install a circulating fan for the control cabinets at the Zone A and Zone B
Tanks.

Attachments ~ None



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 15, 2026
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business Item 4 — Board of Director’s Annual Reorganization Session for the
2026 Calendar Year
Recommendation

The following are recommended:
ACTION: Selection of Committee Members

Item Explanation

At the December 2025 Board Meeting, Vice President Oliver was appointed President and Director
Woodstrom was appointed Vice President. It was requested that any desire to change committees be
forwarded to the President-elect for consideration. Any committee changes will be discussed at the
meeting.

Attachment

Standing Committee Assignments — 2025



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

STANDING COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS

Calendar Year 2025
Committee: Current Committee Members:
RESOURCE AND PLANNING: Larry Whitehead — 19 years

Larry Hopson — 3 years
Past: Eric Woodstrom — 1 year
Walt Richison - 9 years

ORDINANCE: Mark Oliver — 4 years
Walt Richison — 10 years
Past: Eric Woodstrom — 9 years

PERSONNEL: Walt Richison — 19 years
Eric Woodstrom — 3 years
Past: Larry Whitehead — 7 years
Mark Oliver — 1 year

FINANCE: Eric Woodstrom — 14 years
Mark Oliver — 5 years
Past: Larry Whitehead — 7 years

PUBLIC INFORMATION: Larry Hopson — 3 years
Larry Whitehead — 5 years
Past: Mark Oliver — 3 years
Eric Woodstrom 1 year

EDUCATION FOUNDATION (CEF) Lori Mathiesen — 2 years



Cosnmonty Services Didrict COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Clear Creek CSD and Centerville CSD
Ad-Hoc Committees for the Dedicated Capacity contract.

January 12, 2026 -5 pm
Location: Clear Creek CSD

Purpose: for board members of each CSD to discuss and exchange information
between agencies and then report back to each respective Board.

Meeting Notes

Introduction — Started at 5:05 pm

In attendance: Centerville:  Directors Woodstrom & Oliver
GM Muehlbacher
Clear Creek: Directors Fickes & McVay
GM Mancino
Attorney: Collin Bogener

Revised Dedicated Contract — overview of the contract and process

The Ad Hoc Committee met with attorney Collin Bogener to provide a general overview of the
new agreement. It is a goal to have a proposed new contract for each Board to review by June
2026.

Update for Revised Administrative Expense

Staff provided an update for defining the Administrative Expense. It is a goal for staff to present
initial recommendations to the Ad Hoc Committee at the February 9" meeting.

WTP Land Lease Update

Staff reported that initial contact has been made with Reclamation, which in turn has requested
that Clear Creek send a formal letter stating the intent to extend the lease and to confirm the
desired extension date.

The potential of a 30-year plus 20-year auto-renewal was discussed. Additionally, the potential
of having a 2-year review and a 5-year review by the permanent Joint Committee was also
discussed.



Conpazonily Serveces Disty I COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

4. Discuss Draft Agreement Content

The following sections are being considered for inclusion in the new contract:

a. Muletown Conduit O&M Contractor — this section would identify Clear Creek CSD as the
conduit contractor for the benefit of transparency.

b. Dispute Resolution

c. Operational Costs — this component includes “on-going direct costs for water treatment,
transmission and conduit, maintenance and repair of the Plant and the Muletown Conduit
facilities to CENTERVILLE’S main turnout point, equal to CENTERVILLE’S percentage use of
the total quantity of water treated by the Plant.”

d. Annual True-Up Adjustment — need to include this to formalize the process including the
timing expectation, as well as the implications for not completing them in an agreed upon
period. Annual audits also need to be identified. A potential 2, or 3-year trigger was
discussed.

e. Annual Budgeting Process — it is desired that Centerville be included in the planning
process for large purchases such as extraordinary expenses, or the purchase of new
equipment (e.g., service truck, generator, etc.) since this expense will eventually be
accounted for in the Annual True-Up Adjustment. This needs to account for any
resale/salvage value.

f. Term of Contract and Renewal — considering a potential 30-year contract with an
automatic 20-year extension.

g. Long-Term Planning & Reserve Needs — need to consider requirements for long-term
capital and maintenance planningto “smooth” expense and tie them to water rates. Need
to develop an asset-management approach for all assets (including vehicles) to establish
an asset inventory. Having a notice provision was discussed.

h. Drought Conditions — need to consider cost sharing during times of water restriction and
Clear Creek is using wells.



Comnitanity Services Didract COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Metering — Centerville needs to identify all the master meter locations (MT Turn-Out as
well as three located in the Muletown Zone). Clear Creek needs to identify their meter
locations prior to entering their main distribution system (WTP meters, Needs/Horse
Camp, Vet Cemetery, 2 flow meters at the North Pump Station, etc). Also, both agencies
need to share the annual testing data with each other automatically.

Reclamation Land Lease — need to identify this in the new contract.
i. Need to notify Reclamation of the requested extension date.
ii. Need to inquire with Reclamation to confirm if they are able to provide notices to

Centerville.

Permanent Joint Committee — establish a joint committee once the Ad Hoc Committee is
terminated.

5. Open Discussion

Need to include meeting notes with the Ad Hoc Committee packet

6. Next Meeting — Monday, February 9" @ 5:00pm — Centerville



Manager's Report
1/16/2026

Administration

1 Joint Use Agreement

2 Diggins - Clear Canyon

3 Asset Management

4 Westridge

Final draft provided to new Battalion Chief Dusty Gyves.
Being reviewed by County attorney.

Brandon Lale inquired about the waterline extension

Drafting a PRV maintenance schdule
Staff is reviewing capital needs
Completed field inventory of assets
Completed field inventory of assets

Met with Mark Guiton and a partner to discuss potential options.
They will also be meeting with the City. This project has a high
capital expense for putting in all of the sewer up-front as well as
for the water services.

Committee Meetings

R&P Committee

Personnel Committee

Ordinance Committee

Finance Committee

Public Info. Committee

Ad Hoc - WTP Contract

Future Meeting: 8D

Future Meeting: Jan/Feb
ndoor Heat & lliness Policy
Succession Planning
Employee Ugrade

Future Meeting: Jan/Feb

Document Management Policy

Future Meeting: Jan/Feb
Asset Management Plan
Clear Creek CSD invoices
Future Meeting: TBD

Feb 9th

- over -




Operations

1. Leaks Current FYTD
Mainline Leaks - Repaired 0 3
Service Leaks - Repaired 0 8
Service Lines - Replaced 0 4
Service Lines - Planned

2 New Meters - Installed This past month: 0 Fiscal Year TOTAL: 1

sold to: Annual Projection:
WAC Total 0

3. Misc Activities

Dead End Flushing/FHs
Tank Maintenance Program

Cross Control Update

Dartmouth FH

Vibration & Meter Testing

Pump Station Insulation

MT PS Pump 1

Water Quality Testing

To Date Total
15 127 of 175

C1 Tank is scheduled for Feb 16th or 23rd

Reviewing Customer Service option & Website updates
James Leviness is scheduled for Backflow class Feb 2-6th
Well Reports Investigation is completed

fire hydrant repaired

Scheduled Feb. 10th - will test pump & motor efficiency
conduct vibration testing & meter accuracy

Getting bids for attic insulation at A, A1 & C PSs

waiting for vibration testing;
will call Tetrad Solutions for alignment if needed

Disinfection By-Product testing of HAA5 and TTHMs completed




